FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION RQ-3
WASHIMNCTON, OLC. 20463

July 24, 1957

Rayna Scarlaio, Treasurer

ABB Damler-Benz Transportation
USA Emploves’s Political Fund
151 Lebanon Chiurch Road
Pittsburgh, FA 15236

Identification Mumber: CD0O255356
Reference: 30 Day Post-General (10/17/46-11/25/96)

Dear Ms. Scarlato:

This letier is te inform you that as of July 23, 1997, the Commission has not
received your response to our requests for edditional information dated July 2, 15997,
These notices request information essential to foll public disclosure of your federal
glection campaign finances. To ensure compliance with the provisions of the Federsl
Election Campaign Act (the Act), please respond to these requests (copies enclosed).

If no response is received within fifteen {15) days from the date of this notice, the
Commission may choose to initiate audit or legal enforcetmnent action,

If you should have any questions regarding this matter, please contact Scott A.
Francis oo cur toll-free number {800) 424-9530 or pur local oumber {202} 215-3580.

Sincerely,

D& —

John ). Gibson
Assiztant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division

Enclosures




FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION ROQ-2
WhALHINGTOMN, D.C. 2463

Raynz Scarlate, Treasurer

ABB Daimler-Benz Transportation JL =2 09
USA Employee’s Political Fund

15301 Lebanon Church Road

Pittslurgh, PA 13236

Identification Number: CO0255356
Reference: 30 Day Post-Gencral Report (10417/96-11/723/96)
Dear Ms. Scarlato:

This letter is prompted by the Commission's preliminary review of the repon(s)
referenced above. The review raised questions conceming certain information contained
in the report(s). An itemization follows:

-The totals listed on Lines 23, 30 and 31, Column B of the Detailed
Summary Page appear to be incorrect. Flease be advised that you should
add the "Calendar Year-to-Date" totel from your previous report to the
cirrent "Total This Period™ figmre from Column A to derive ihe correct
Column B totals. Please amend your report and zny subsequent reports that
may be affected by this cocrection.

A written response or an amendment to your original report(s) correcting the above
problem{s) should be filed with the Federal Election Conunission within fittesn (15) days
of the date of this letter. If you need assistance, please feel free to comtact me on onr
toll-free number, (R00) 424-0530. My local nutnber is (202) 219-3580,

Sincerely,

A

Scott Francis
Reports Analyst
268 Reports Analysis Division
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